Jonathan Smith

From: Jennifer Speagle

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 1:27 PM
To: Stacy Kingsbury; Jonathan Smith
Subject: RE: 155 N Main info

No one has called the office that | know off HOWEVER Jack Yarosh came in and voted on Tuesday in an attempt to
document that he lives there.

Thank you,

Jennifer 4. Speagle
City Clerk

City of the Village of Clarkston
375 Depot, Clarkston, M| 48346
speaglej@villageofclarkston.org
Office: (248) 625-1559

Fax: (248) 625-3770

From: Stacy Kingsbury <skingshury@cescode.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 1:25 PM

To: Jennifer Speagle <speaglej@villageofclarkston.org>; Jonathan Smith <smithj@villageofclarkston.org>
Subject: Re: 155 N Main info

Thanks for that update. | take it no one has been in contact with the village then? No one has reached out to me.
Jonathan do you feel like we should try o e more letter.

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Outlook for Android

From: Jennifer Speagle <speaglej@villageofclarkston.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 1:09:44 PM

To: Jonathan Smith <smithj@uvillageofclarkston.org>; Stacy Kingsbury <skingsbury@cescode.com>
Subject: 155 N Main info

Just had a call from a visitor named || | I - is staying at the Mill Pond Inn. She called because
her and her hushand ran into Mike Cascone and had a wonderful conversation so she wanted to send him a thank you

letter. While | was talking to her she started raving about the Mill Pond Inn and asked for some places to eat breakfast,
lunch and Dinner so | being me slipped in a few investigative questions. LOL She said that no one lives there full time.
They do not serve breakfast using the pandemic as the reason why. Anna the “host” left out some pastries and other
snacks for them.

Note: Name and phone number

Thank you,
redacted by Clarkston Secrets

Jennifer A Speagle
City Clerk

City of the Village of Clarkston
375 Depot, Clarkston, M| 48346
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